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From: Francisca Escobar <fescobar@goleta.k12.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Dietenhofer, Meighan <mDietenhofer@countyofsb.org>
Subject: Dean

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and

know the content is safe,.
Hi Jacquelyn and Meigan,

Here are a few words to recognize our former CEO, Dean Palius of People Helping People in
Solvang, CA. I understand he will be recognized next week.

The Board of Directors of People Helping People is extraordinarily grateful for the quarter
century that Dean dedicated to building a highly regarded and respected organization that has
made such a profound difference in the lives of so many. Dean's experience, contribution,
entrepreneurial spirit, sense of humor, and compassion for and desire to help those less fortunate
will be missed by all at People Helping People and those we work with and serve.

Francisca Escobar
Board President



